

Catalogue

of

The Collection of Professor Roderick MacFarquhar

Supported by HDFC Ltd



Plot # 2, Rajiv Gandhi Education City, P.O. Rai, Sonepat – 131029, Haryana (India)



Professor Roderick MacFarquhar (b.1930-d.2019)

Roderick Lemonde MacFarquhar, a leading British scholar of modern China, politician and journalist, was born on 2 December 1930 at Lahore in undivided Punjab (now in Pakistan). He read Philosophy, Politics, and Economics (PPE) at Keble College Oxford and completed an M.A. in Far Eastern Studies from Harvard in 1955, working with one of the pioneers of China Studies in the West, Professor John King Fairbank.

Before joining academia, MacFarquhar worked as a journalist with the *Daily Telegraph* (1955-1961) and as the founding editor of *China Quarterly* (1959-1968), he helped establish it as the leading Western journal on developments in contemporary China. He served as a member of the British Parliament from Belper (1974-1979).

MacFarquhar joined Harvard University in 1984, where he went on to become the Leroy B. Williams Professor of History and Political Science. He was also the Director of the Fairbank Centre for Chinese Studies at Harvard (1986-1992).

His remarkable scholarship set the standard for the writing of People's Republic of China (PRC) history in general and the study of the Cultural Revolution in particular.

His major publications include *The Hundred Flowers Campaign and the Chinese Intellectuals* (1960), *China under Mao* (1966); the final two volumes of the *Cambridge History of China* (edited with the late John Fairbank) and a trilogy, *The Origins of the Cultural Revolution*. His last major work was a jointly-authored book with Michael Schoenhals on the Cultural Revolution entitled *Mao's Last Revolution* (2006).

MacFarquhar passed away at the age of 88 on 10 February 2019.



CATALOGUE OF THE COLLECTION OF PROFESSOR RODERICK MACFARQUHAR

CONTENTS

<u>S. No.</u>	<u>Details</u>	<u>Years</u>	Page No
I.	LITERARY ACTIVITIES OF PROFESSOR RODERICK MACFARQUHAR	1965-2005	6-7
и.	WRITINGS BY PROFESSOR RODERICK MACFARQUHAR	1967-1977	7-8
III.	COMMUNIST PARTY OF CHINA: ORGANISATION, LEADERSHIP AND IDEOLOGY	1936-2005 Ltd	8-15
a)	Cultural Revolution and CCP	1936-2003	8-10
b)	Mao Zedong/Tse-Tung	1950-2005	10-13
c)	Lin Biao	1971-1974	13
d)	Su Shaozhi	1986-1989	14
e)	Deng Xiaoping	1989-1993	14-15
IV.	CONTEMPORARY CHINA: DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN AFFAIRS	1952-2011	15-17
a)	Human Rights	1952-2004	15-16
b)	Economy, Polity and International Relations	1958-2011	16-17

V.	WRITINGS BY OTHERS ON	1951-2012	18-26
a)	Chinese Intellectuals	1951-2007	18
b)	Communist Party of China	1952-2006	19-20
c)	Chinese Medicine	1957-1974	20
d)	Chinese Society	1958-2012	21
e)	Economic Policies, Demography and Urbanisation	1959-2004	21-23
f)	Cultural Aspects	1960-2001	23-24
g)	Laws and Legislation	1963-2011	24-25
h)	Internal and External Politics	1964-2002	25-26
VI.	PRINTED MATERIALS AND EXCERPTS	1954-2012	26-42
a)	Communist China Problem Research Series	1954-1962	26-2 7
b)	Reports on Security Policies	1956-2011	27-28
c)	Studies on Modern China	1957-1990	29-30
d)	Communist Party of China Directories	1959-1969	31
e)	Leaflets and Pamphlets	1960-1973	31-32
f)	Indexes and Bibliographical Guides	1960-2004	32-33
g)	Research Series	1961-1962	33
h)	Monographs	1961-1981	33-34
i)	Magazines, Newsletters and Bulletins	1962-2012	34-36
j)	Documents on Historical Events	1963-1998	36
k)	Dissertations and Theses	1964-1995	3 7
1)	Reports	1965-1999	37-38
m)	U.S. Committee Congress Reports	1966-1982	39-40
n)	Lectures and Conference Papers	1975-2012	40-41

0)	Early and Medieval History of China	1981-2012	41
p)	Miscellaneous	1965-2010	42
VII.	PRESS CLIPPINGS	193-1997	43
VIII.	MATERIAL ON INDIA	1951-2010	44-45





CATALOGUE OF THE COLLECTION OF PROFESSOR RODERICK MACFARQUHAR

I. LITERARY ACTIVITIES OF PROFESSOR RODERICK MACFARQUHAR, 1965-2005

S. No. Years/ Details Comments

1. <u>1965-1966</u>

China Conference, Chicago - 1965-1966:

Letters exchanged among Professor Roderick MacFarquhar,
Emily MacFarquhar, Gerald L. Klever, Ruth Adams, Norman
H. Wilson, J., and Ogilvie on various aspects of Chinese life,
U.S. policies in China, contemporary Chinese life, political &
governmental administration, the reshaping of China society,
economics, manpower's & population, science & education
and foreign policy and a press clipping on "Chinese Localism
may Belie Central power". (49 pp)

Printed/ English/ Handwritten

2. 1965-1998

Letters exchanged between Professor Roderick MacFarquhar and John H. Wright, Nancy Hearst, Lee S. Strickland, Jason Epstein, Jacob Epstein and Christina MacFarquhar regarding Chinese communist intentions in the Vietnam Situation, Freedom of Information Act, and America action in Sino-Vietnamese war, and Chinese politics. (172 pp)

Printed/ English/ Handwritten

y India

3. <u>1994-2005</u>

Miscellaneous correspondence exchanged between Professor Roderick MacFarquhar and Martin Kilson, and Noam Kochavi regarding Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) documents in China. (38 pp) Printed/ English

<u>4.</u> <u>1995-1996</u>

Papers and letters exchanged among Professor MacFarquhar, Emily, Michael Mackey, Alan Wachman Jonge- I. Dominguez, Mr. Wang Jin-pung, Lin Chong Pin, Mr. John H. Chang, Yu-Ming Shaw, Ching Ping Lee, Hu Fu, Lin Bih-Jaw, Chiou I-Jen, Choy Yang -Sun, Kao Yu-jen, Vincent C. Siew, Hung Mao Tien, Elizabeth Neal, Elina Matthews, Ching Ping Lee on Chinese politics, communist party of China, cultural revolution, U.S. policy in North East Asia, China society and culture, and Taiwanese politics, legislation, and tourism. (107 pp)

Printed/ English/ Handwritten

5. <u>1995-1996</u>

The 25th Sino-American Conference on Contemporary China Letters exchanged between Professor Roderick MacFarquhar to Yu-ming Shaw, Tse-Kang Leng, Phoch and Professor Baoxu Zhao Yeh, on Sino-American Conference on Contemporary China in Tapei, political development in Mainland China, regional development, and inter-regional relations, crossstrait relations and its impact on Sino-American Relations, Politics of Centre-Periphery relationship in China. (22+34 pp) Printed/ English/ Mandarin/ Handwritten

Supported by HDFC Lt

WRITINGS BY PROFESSOR RODERICK

II. WRITINGS BY PROFESSOR RODERICK MACFARQUHAR, 1967-1997*

1. <u>1969-1997</u>

- 1. Communist China's Twenty Years: A Periodization (1969) The China Quarterly, London. (8 pp)
- 2. On Photographs (1971) The China Quarterly. (17 pp)
- 3. Problems of Liberalization and the Succession at the Eighth Party Congress (1973) The China Quarterly. (29 pp)
- 4. *China after the 10th Congress* (1973) (12 pp)
- 5. Report from China: A Visit to the Chinese Press (1973) The China Quarterly. (8 pp)
- 6. Labour and South Asia (1973) Fabian Society, London. (5 pp)
- 7. *China in Perspective* (1983) Oxford Analytica Limited. (Attached with similar copy/ 184 pp)

Printed/English/ Handwritten

v India

*All the books by Professor Rodrick MacFarquhar have been transferred to the Ashoka Library.

- 8. The China Problem in Anglo-American Relations (1986) Clarendon Press, London. (Includes letters from David Young/8 pp)
- 9. Politics and Identity, 1919 and 1989: Culture and Ethnicity are not enough (1997)) Harvard University. (13 pp)

III. COMMUNIST PARTY OF CHINA: ORGANISATION, LEADERSHIP, AND IDEOLOGY, 1936-2003

a) Cultural Revolution and CCP

1. <u>1936-2003</u>

Material on Communist Party of China & Cultural Revolution:

- 1. The Red Influence in China (1936) by Reizo Otsuka, Tokyo. (97 pp)
- 2. Chinese Communism in Action- Part -I (1953) by H. Arthur Steiner, University of California at Los Angeles. (11+95 pp)
- 3. Chinese Communism in Action- Part II (1953) by H. Arthur Steiner, University of California at Los Angeles. (205+ 17 pp)
- 4. Chinese Communism in Action- Part -III (1953) by H. Arthur Steiner, University of California at Los Angeles. (313+23 pp)
- 5. The Communist Movement of China (1960) by Ch'en Kung-Po and C. Martin Wilbur, Columbia University East Asian Series. (148 pp)
- 6. China 1949-1964: Fifteen Years of Communist rule (1964) (31 pp)
- 7. A Glossary of Chinese Communist Terms and Phrases (1966) Hong Kong. (72 pp)
- 8. Communique of the Eleventh Plenary Session of the Eighth Central Committee of the Communist Party of China (1966) Foreign Languages Press, Peking. (9 pp)
- 9. Decision of The Central Committee of the Chinese Communist Party Concerning the Great Proletarian Cultural Revolution (1966) Foreign Languages Press, Peking. (12 pp)
- 10. The Great Socialist Cultural Revolution in China (1)

Printed/ English/

Also, includes a letter to Rodrick MacFarquhar from Jonathan Mirsky; a photocopy of a chapter on "Arrest and Imprisonment"; Book reviews; photocopy of a preface of a book "Mountain Fires: Red Army's Three-Year War in South China 1934-1938" by George Benton; and Walder Materials.

- (1966) Foreign Languages Press, Peking. (68 pp.)
- 11. The Great Socialist Cultural Revolution in China (2) (1966) Foreign Languages Press, Peking. (65 pp)
- 12. The Great Proletarian Cultural Revolution in China (8) (1967) Foreign Languages Press, Peking. (17 pp)
- 13. Rent Collection Courtyard: A Revolution in Sculpture (1967). (27 pp)
- 14. China Topics: A Glossary of Chinese Communist Terms and Phrases used during The Cultural Revolution (1968). (26 pp)
- 15. 20 years of Chinese Communism: Religion in China (1969). (59 pp)
- 16. Charts Concerning Chinese Communist on the Mainland (1969) China. (32 pp)
- 17. Research Notes on the Changing Loci of Decision in the *CCP* (1970) Parris H. Chang, The China Quarterly. (25 pp)
- 18. Some Indonesian Remarks on Modern China Studies: The Great Proletarian Cultural Revolution as Seen from Djakarta (1971) by Lie Tektjeng, Indonesia. (10 pp)
- 19. Reference Aid: Chinese Communist Party Central Committee Members (1971) United States. (94 pp)
- 20. Between Two Plenums: China's Intraleadership Conflict,
 1959-1962 (1975) by Ellis Joffe, The University of
 Michigan. (72 pp)
- 21. Antiquities Unearthed During the Great Proletarian Cultural Revolution (1979). (32 pp)
- 22. Resolution on CPC History: 1949-81 (1981) Foreign Language Pres, Beijing. (126 pp)
- 23. The Twelfth National Congress of the CPC (1982) Foreign Language Pres, Beijing. (157 pp)
- 24. Party Historiography in the people's Republic of China (1984) by Susanne Weigelin-Schwiedrzik Ruhr. (50 pp)
- 25. Chinese Communist Party Central Committee Politburo and Secretariat: A Reference Aid (1986). (1 pp)
- 26. The Origins of the second United Front: The Comintern and the Chinese Communist Party (1988) by John W. Garver, China Quarterly. (29 pp)
- 27. Chinese Communist Party Central Committee Politburo and Secretariat (1993). (1 pp)
- 28.Reform and Coercion: Debates Over Public Security Reform in China, 1988-1992 (1994) by Murray Scot Tanner, Chicago Illinois. (35 pp)
- 29. The CCP Central Case Examination Group: 1966-1979

- (1995) by Michael Schoenhals, Stockholm University. (20 pp)
- 30. Pictorial Posters from the Cultural Revolution (1996) University of Wisconsin-Madison. (14 pp)
- 31. Chinese Bureaucratic and Leadership Battles Over Public Security, 1989-1990: Dissecting an Organizational Disaster (1997) by Murray Scot Tanner, Chicago, Illinois. (42 pp)
- 32. Dividing The Big Family Assets (2003) by Qin Hui, New Left Review. (20 pp)
- 33. Some Questions Relating to the Tsunyi Conference by Warren Kuo. (25 pp)
- 34. My "Rightist Tendency" and which Caused Me to Be Moved to the "Left": A Brief Account of My Life as a Theoretician in the Chinese Communist Party by Li Honglin. (46 pp)

b) Mao Zedong/Tse-Tung, 1950-2005

2. <u>1950-2005</u>

Mao Zedong: As an intellectual, Visionary and Administrator:

ives of

- 1. Problems of Art and Literature by Mao Tse-tung (1950) International Publishers Co., United States. (48 pp)
- 2. The Dictatorship of the People' Democracy by Mao Tsetung (1951) by Tien-yi Li, The Institute of Far Eastern Languages, Yale University. (40 pp)
- 3. *On the "Originality" of Mao Tse-tung* (1955) by Benjamin Schwartz, Foreign Affairs. (10 pp)
- 4. *Paths to Socialism* (1957) by Benjamin Schwartz, Current Developments. (8 pp)
- 5. On the Correct handling of Contradictions among the *People* (1957) by Mao Tse-Tung. (26 pp)
- 6. *Red China's Mao Tse-tung* (1958) Time Weekly News Magazine. Along with a letter from Cheers Woody. (18 pp)
- 7. Mao Tse-Tung and Historical Materialism: The State form People's Democratic Dictatorship (1961) Central Intelligence Agency. (22 pp)
- 8. Mao Tse-tung: Speech at the Chinese Communist Party's National Conference on Propaganda Work (1966) Foreign Languages Press, Peking. (30 pp)
- 9. Mao Tse-Tung: On the Correct Handling of Contradictions

Printed/ English and Madeiran

- among the People (1967) Hsinhua News Agency, China. (54 pp)
- 10. Long Live Mao Testung Thought: A Collection of Statements by Mao Tes-tung (1969) Hong Kong (80 pp)
- 11. Collection of Statements by Mao Tse-tung: 1956-1967 (1969) Hong Kong. (52 pp)
- 12. Translations on Communist China: Selections from Chairman Mao (1970) Joint Publications Research Service. (81+84 pp)
- 13. *Policy Making Under Mao Tse Tung: 1949-1968* (1971) by Michel C. Oksenberg, The City University of New York. (37 pp)
- 14. Reminiscences of the life of Chairman Mao Testung during the modern Shensi campaign: In His Mind a Million Bold Warriors (1971) Foreign Languages Press, Peking. (78 pp)
- 15. *Mao Tse-Tung and Liu Shao-Ch'I, 1939-1969* (1972) by Stuart R. Schram. (18 pp)
- 16. Miscellany of Mao Tse-Tung Thought: 1949-1968 Part- I (1974) Joint Publications Research Service. (236 pp)
- 17. Miscellany of Mao Tse-Tung Thought: 1949-1968 Part-II (1974) Joint Publications Research Service. (498 pp)
- 18. Mao Tse-Tung: Father of Chinese Revolution (1976) by Fox Butterfield, The New York Times. (21 pp)
- 19. On the ten Major Relationships (1977) by Mao Tsetung, Foreign Languages Press. (32 pp)
- 20.Mao Zedong's "Talks at the Yan'an Conference on Literature and Art": A Translation of the 1943 Text with Commentary (1980) by Bonnie S. Mc Dougall, The University of Michigan. (112 pp)
- 21. The Fading of Wild Lilies: Wang Shiwet and Mao's "Yan" a Talks" in the First CCP Rectification Movement (1982) by Timothy Cheek. Also, a letter from Tim Cheek to Prof. Rederick (106 pp)
- 22. The Past in China's Present: Turning history to modern use (1986), China Now. (4 pp)
- 23. The 'Genius' Mao: A Treasure Trove of 23 Newly Available Volumes of Post -1949 Mao Zedong Texts (1988) by Timothy Cheek, The Australian Journal of Chinese Affairs. (33 pp)
- 24. *Rebuttal of 'Esay' Upholds Mao Zedong Thought* (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (13 pp)
- 25. Qian Jiaju Recalls Mao's Attitude Toward Intellectuals

Also includes photocopies on Mao Zedong's thought and Chinese Marxism.

- (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (7 pp)
- 26. Mao's Secretary Goes to Grass Roots (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (2 pp)
- 27. Mao Zedong and His Secretary Tian Jiaying, Part -II (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (3 pp)
- 28.*Mao Zedong and His Secretary Tian Jiaying, Part III* (1990) Joint Poublications Research Service.
- 29. *Mao Zedong and his Secretary Tian Jiaying, Part IV* (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (5 pp)
- 30. Mao Zedong and his Secretary Tian Jiaying, Part V (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (7 pp.)
- 31. Mao Zedong and his Secretary Tian Jiaying, Part VI (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (5 pp)
- 32. Qian Jiaju Recalls Mao's Attitude Toward Intellectuals (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (2 pp)
- 33. Mao Thought on Literature, Art Defended (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (5 pp)
- 34. Su Shaozhi Reviews of the Lushan Meeting (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (8 pp)
- 35. Renewed Debate on Mao Zedong Thought on Literature and Art (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (16 pp)
- 36. *University Students 'Search for Mao Zedong'* (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (8 pp)

- 37. Renewed Student Interest in Mao Zedong (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (2 pp)
- 38.*Mao Zedong Said Inspired by Traditional Culture* (1990) Joint Publications Research Service. (5 pp)
- 39. Reading the Chairman Mao Memorial Hall in Peking: The Tribulations of the Implied Pilgrim (1992) by Rudolf G. Wagner, University of California Press. (45 pp)
- 40. *Lu Dingyi on Criticizing Mao* (1993) Joint Publications Research Service. (2 pp)
- 41. CPC Theorist Gong Yuzhi Compares Mao, Deng (1994) Joint Publications Research Service. (9 pp)
- 42. Mao's Secretary Reportedly Interviewed (1994) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 43. *The Staggering Human Cost of Mao's Vision* (1994) The Washington Post. (39 pp)
- 44. *Uncounted Millions: Mass Death in Mao's China* (1994) by Daniel Southerland, The Washington Post. (4 pp)
- 45. Uncounted Millions: How Many Died? New Evidence Suggests Far Higher Numbers for the Victims of Mao Zedong's Rea (1994) The Washington Post. (3 pp)

- 46. At the Brink: Xiang Ying and Mao Zedong: Countdown to the Wannan Incident: Chronicles and Documents (1996) by Gregor Benton, Leeds East Asia Papers. (107 pp)
- 47. Political Community in Chinese Politics -The Lushan Conference Revisited (1999) by Quansheng Zhao, American Political Science Association. (42 pp)
- 48. Mao: The Great Hell's Man (2005) Austhink. (8 pp)
- 49. *The Stalin-Mao Summit in Moscow* by N. Fedorenko. (14 pp.)

c) Lin Biao, 1971-1994

3. <u>1971-1994</u>

Material on Lin Biao, a Chinese politician:

- 1. A Political- Military Biography of Lin Piao, Part-II, 1959-1971 (1971) by Thomas W. Robinson, The Rand Corporation. (456 pp)
- 2. Intelligence Report: Policy Issues in the Purge of Lin Biao (1978) Central Intelligence Agency, United States. (53 pp)
- 3. Continuation of Lin Biao Plane Crash Story (1988) by Wen Wei Po, FBIS. (4 pp)
- 4. The Last Days of Lin Biao (1990) by Victor Vlasov, Far Eastern Affairs. (8 pp)
- 5. Mao Zedong's Hesitant Choice of Lin Biao (1990) JPRS. (3 pp)
- 6. Lin Biao Role 'Problem' for army Flim Writers (1991) FBIS. (1 pp)
- 7. New Film Portrays Image of Lin Biao (1991) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 8. Trails of Lu Dingyi's Wife in Cultural Revolution (1990) JPRS. (2 pp)
- 9. Li Desheng Recalls Lin Biao Incident (1994) FBIS. (5 +4 pp)
- 10. *The Mystery of Lin Biao's Death* (1994) by Peter Hannam, Asia Week. (8 pp)
- 11. A Reappraisal of the Lin Biao Incident by Jin Qiu, University of Hawaii, Manoa. (23 pp)

Printed/ English and Mandarin

Also includes a letter from David Shambaugh to Professor Roderick Macfarquhar; press clipping on Mongolia discredits China over death of Lin Biao by Robert Thomson in *National Times*

d) Su Shaozhi, 1986-1989

4. <u>1986-1989</u>

Documents on Su Shaozhi, Chinese political scientist, reformer, and a critic:

- 1. Su Shaozhi articles calls for academic Freedom (1986), China National Affairs. (3 pp)
- 2. Anniversary Forum Hears Criticism of Stalin, Mao (1988) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 3. Academician on Contemporary Capitalism, and Reform (1988) by Zhang Weiguo, FBIS. (4 pp)
- 4. Su Shaozhi Advocates New Appraisal of Marxism (1988) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 5. Su Shaozhi Views Reform in East, West Context (1988) by Zhang Weiguo, FBIS. (2 pp)
- 6. Su Shaozhi Views on Role of Theories in Reform (1989) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 7. Chen Yun Cited on Concerns Over Taiwan (1989) Tso Ni, FBIS. (2 pp)
- 8. Punishment of Theorists Criticized at Forum (1989) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 9. Dissident Su Shaozhi on Situation, Intellectuals (1989) Ruan Jiangning, FBIS. (7 pp)
- 10. Censuses are bad for Business (1989) by Michael Schoenhals, Index on Censorship. (8 pp)

Printed/ English/ Mandarin

Also, contain a press clipping, Copenhagen discussion papers.

e) Deng Xiaoping, 1989-1993

5. <u>1989-1993</u>

Materials on Deng Xiaoping:

- 1. Deng Xiaoping, the Movie: Flim Seen as Indicator of New Personality Cult (1989) by Jay Mathews, Washington Post Foreign Service. (2 pp)
- 2. Deng's book on arts, literature is praised (1989) China Daily. (1 pp)
- 3. Deng Pufang's Firms Continue Operations (1989) Willy Wo-lap Lam, FBIS. (2 pp)
- 4. Paper publishes Deng Article on Construction (1989) FBIS. (6 pp)
- 5. Nongmin Ribao Reports on 1962 Deng Speech (1989)

Printed/ English/ Mandarin

Also includes a booklet in Mandarin; a press clipping on "HK professor's swipe at mainland's economists sets off academia storm by Elaine Wu and a letter to Professor Roderick.

- FBIS. (3 pp)
- 6. Deng Article Discusses Party Carde Problems (1989) FBIS. (4 pp)
- 7. Deng Article Outlines War Strategy (1989) FBIS. (7 pp)
- 8. Deng Xiaoping on Virtues of Marxism-Leninism (1989) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 9. Deng, Jian Hold 'Important Meetings' in Hebei (1989) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 10. Article Discusses Deng's Collected Works (1989) FBIS. (8pp)
- 11. Article Highlights 1957 Deng Xiaoping Report (1989) FBIS. (4 pp)
- 12. Deng's report on Unhealthy Trends Outlines (1989) FBIS. (3 pp)
- 13. Publication of 1957 Deng Speech on Supervision of the Party (1989) Internation Affairs, China. (3pp)
- 14. Distribution Begins of Deng's Selected Work (1989) FBIS. (2 pp)
- 15. Deng's Unpublicized Speech on Rekindling Reform (1989)
 FBIS. (3 pp)
- 16. Facts Revealed About Deng Xiaoping's father (1990) JPRS. (2 pp)
- 17. Private life Detailed (1991) by Ming Ping FBIS. (3 pp)
- 18. Gong Yuzhi on Formation of Deng's Theory (1993) JPRS. (8 pp)
- 19. The talk of the Town: Deng's Daughter China's Newt? (1995) The New Yorker. (press clippings on Deng's Daughter Opens a Long -Shut Door/ 2 pp)

IV. CONTEMPORARY CHINA: DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN AFFAIRS, 1952-2011

a) Human Rights, 1952-2004

1. <u>1952-2004</u>

Material on Human Rights Commission in China:

- ree
- 1. *The System of Forced I on mainland China* (1952) Free China Information Service. (68 pp)
- 2. *People's Republic of China: The Human Rights Exception* (1987) by Roberta Cohen, Saxon Printing Ltd. (104 pp)
- 3. Cross-Cultural Aspects of Human Rights: Asia, Symposium Proceedings (1988) by Linda L. Lum, Foreign

Printed/English

- Service Institute U.S. Department of State. (74 pp)
- 4. New Ghosts, Old Ghosts: The Prison Systems of Northwest China (1996) by Laogai, Columbia University. (23 pp)
- 5. Dangerous Meditation: China's Campaign Against Falungong (2002) Human Rights Watch. (82 pp)
- 6. China's Minorities: The Case of Xinjiang and the Uyghur People (2003) by Dru C. Gladney Working papers/reports & testimonies on China's Human Rights Situation 1996-2004University of Hawaii. (32 pp)

b) Economy, Polity, and International Relations, 1953-2011

2. <u>1953-2011</u>

Materials on Economy, Polity & Foreign Affairs of Contemporary China:

- 1. *Price Control in Communist China* (1953) by Ronald Hsia, Institute of Pacific Relations. (3 +93 pp)
- 2. The Role of I-Intensive Investment Projects in China's Capital Formation (1954) by Ronald Hsia, Massachusetts Institute of Technology. (103 pp)
- 3. The Short -Lived Liberal Phase in Economic Thinking in Communist China (1963). (22 pp)
- 4. Economic Development and the use of energy resources in Communist China (1963) by Yuan-Li Wu, Hoover Institute Publications. (275+15 pp)
- 5. Scientific and Engineering Manpower in Communist China (1967) by Chu-Yuan Cheng, Social Science Research, New York. (28 pp)
- 6. China and U.S. Far East Policy 1945-1966: A Review of the Events, Personalities and Issues affecting U.S. Involvement with China, Formosa, Korea, Vietnam (1967) Washington D.C. (348 pp)
- 7. National Minority in China (1969) (41 pp)
- 8. China's Nuclear Development (1969) (20 pp)
- 9. China Topics: Education in China (1974) (9 pp)
- 10. *China between the super-power* (1974) John Gittings, New Society. (4 pp)
- 11. China Topics: Developments in the Tibetan Autonomous Region (1976) (9 pp)
- 12. *Military Lessons of the PRC-Vietnam War* (1979) Strategic Asian Affairs. (6 pp)
- 13. Key Issues in the Chinese Economy (1981) Jan S. Prybyla,

Printed /English

Also includes, a press release of Joint Economic Committee; Book review on Military Role in Korean War Summarized; photocopies of Xinjiang – History, 'How China Propaganda Machine Works' by Joan Maltese and a draft for Prof. Roderick from X.L. Ding on 'Hidden Privatization in the Chinese Government'.

- University of California. (20 pp)
- 14. *Prospects and Dilemmas of Chinese Workers* (1982) Ivan D. London, Miriam London, and Ta-ling-Lee, Georgetown University. (5 pp)
- 15. Central Government Organizations of the People's Republic of China: A Reference Aid (1986). (1 pp)
- 16. *Political Theory and Recent Political Developments in the Republic of China* (1987) by Ramon H. Myers, University of California. (19 pp)
- 17. Directory of Chinese Officials and Organizations: A Reference Aid (1988) US Government officials. (160 pp)
- 18. Public Security Ministry People's Republic of China (1988) Beijing. (17 pp)
- 19. The Chinese Industrial Enterprise: Structure and Capabilities (1988) Barry Naughton, World Bank. (32 pp)
- 20. Bureaucratic corruption during the Deng Xiaoping Era (1990) by Peter Nan-shong Lee, Hong Kong Institute of Asia-Pacific Studies. (47 pp)
- 21. Directory of P.R.C. Military Personalities (1993) Hong Kong. (293 pp)
- 22. Wei Jingsheng and the Prospects for Democracy in China (1994) Tom Hart and Torbjorn Loden, Stockholm University. (58 pp)
- 23. Directory of P.R.C. Military Personalities (1995) Hong Kong. (327 pp)
- 24. Electoral Reform in the People's Republic of China: Executive Summary (1999) International Republican Institute. (27 pp)

- 25. The Institutional Lessons of Disaster: Reorganizing the People's Armed Police After Tiananmen (2000) by Murray Scot Tanner, Airlie House Conference Centre. (41 pp)
- 26. Religion and National Security in China: Secret Documents from China's Security Sector (2002) by Shixiong Li and Xiqiu Fu. (121 pp)
- 27. Active Society in Formation: Environmentalism, I, and the underworld in China (2004) Asia Program Special Report. (19 pp)
- 28. Statistics on Political Crime in the People's Republic of China: Volume 2 (2004) The Dui Hua Foundation. (35 pp)
- 29. Paradigm Lost: The Demise of "Week China" (2005) by David M. Lampton, The National Interest. (7 pp)
- 30. *The China Model* (2011) William H. Overholt, Journal of the Humanities and Social Sciences. (18 pp)

V. WRITINGS BY OTHERS ON, 1951-2012

a) Chinese Intellectuals, 1951-2007

1. 1951-2007

- 1. *CH'EN TU HSIU and The Acceptance of the Modern West* (1951) by Benjamin Schwartz, Journal of the History of Ideas. (13 pp)
- 2. SUN YAT-SEN'S Vision for China (1966) by Bernard Martin, The China Society. (15 pp)
- 3. *The Assumption of HUI-TZU* (1969) by Bernard S. Solomon, Monumenta Serica. (40 pp)
- 4. The Limits of "Tradition Versus Modernity" as Categories of Explanation: The Case of the Chinese Intellectuals (1972) by Benjamin I. Schwartz, Queens College. (21 pp)
- 5. Li Zhi, Phiosophe Maudit (1527-1602) by Jean- Francios Billeter (1981) reviewed by Pei-yi Wu, Journal of American Academy of Arts and Sciences (4 pp).
- 6. *KUNG-SUN LUNG TZU IV and VI* (1981) by Bernard S. Solomon, Harvard-Yenching. (39 pp)
- 7. Iconoclasm, Holistic Vision, and Patient Watchfulness: A Personal Reflection on the Modern Chinese Intellectual Quest (1987) by Tu Wei-Ming, Institute; University of Hawaii Press. (37 pp)
- 8. Remembering Benjamin I. Schwartz (2001) by Hoyt Cleveland Tilman, Philosophy East & West (4 pp)
- 9. Remarks at Harvard University Memorial Service for Benjamin I. Schwartz (2001) by Lin Yu-sheng, Philosophy East & West. (3 pp)
- 10. Introduction to Benjamin I. Schwartz: China and Contemporary Millenarianism -Something New Under the Sun (2001) by Lin Yu-sheng, Philosophy East & West. (4 pp)
- 11. China and Contemporary Millenarianism-Something New under the Sun (2001) Benjamin I. Schwartz. Philosophy East & West. (4 pp)
- 12. Owen Lattimore, Asia and Contemporary History (2007) by William T. Rowe, The Journal of Asian Studies. (29 pp)

Printed/English

y India

b) Communist Party of China, 1952-2006

2. <u>1952-2006</u>

- 1. The Chinese Communist Cadre: Key to Political Control (1952) by Walter E. Gourlay, Harvard University. (122 pp)
- Printed/English

- 2. The Eighth Central Committee of the Chinese Communist Party: A Study of an Elite (1957) Franklin W. Houn, The American Political Science Review. (14 pp)
- 3. The Chinese Communes: A documentary review and analysis of the 'Great Leap Forward' (1959) by Geoffrey Hudson, A.V. Sherman, and A. Zauberman, Soviet Survey. (79 pp)
- 4. The French Returned Elite in the Chinese Communist Party (1961) by Conrad Brandt, Hong Kong University Press. (10 pp)
- 5. *The Left-Wing Kuomintang- a definition* (1962) by Jerome Chen, University of London. (22 pp)
- 6. The Origins of Whampoa Graduates Who Served in the Northen Expedition (1964) by Richard B. Landis, University of Washinton, Seattle. (17 pp)
- 7. Chinese Communist Insurgent Warfare, 1935-1949 (1966) by Howard L. Boorman and Scott A. Boorman, Political Science Quarterly. (24 pp)
- 8. The Ideological Source of The People's Communes in Communist China (1967) by Wen-Shun Chi, Studies on Asia. (19 pp)
- 9. The Current and the Past of Lin Piao Translated from the Chinese by Robert Liang and Introduction (1967) by Thomas Robinson, Pacific Coast Philology. (58 pp)
- 10. LIU SHAO-CH'I and The Cadre Questions (1968) by Richard Baum and Frederick C. Teiwes, Institute for the Study of Chinese Communist Problems. (12 pp)
- 11. Maoist Military Doctrines (1968) by Ralph L. Powell, Taipei Taiwan Republic of China. (24 pp)
- 12. *Lin Piao as an Elite Type* (1971) by Thomas W. Robinson, The Rand Corporation. (56 pp)
- 13. Apropos of the Rehabilitation of Peng The-Huai (1980) by A. Titov, Far Eastern Affairs. (10 pp)
- 14. South of the Mountains to North of the Seas: Relations on the Chinese Revolution (1983) by V.C. Funnell, Asian Survey. (46+7 pp)
- 15. Socialism and Modernization in China (1988) by Edmond I. Eger, III, American- Asian Education Exchange, Inc. (24 pp)

- 16. The CCP's Central Committee Department: 1921-1991: A Study of their Evolution (1993) by Thomas Kampen, Sage Publications. (19 pp)
- 17. The Truth of the "Gao-Rao Affairs" (1994) by Xuezhi Guo, Research Paper. Includes a letter from Xuezhi Guo to Professor Roderick MacFarquhar. (32 pp)
- 18. Security Service for Chinese Central Leaders (1994) by Wei Li, Research Article. Includes a letter from Wri Li to Professor MacFarquhar. (52 pp)
- 19. How Maoism Won the West: But What Exactly Did Mao and Malraux Say to Each Other? (1996) by Jacques Andrieu, China Perspective. (13 pp)
- 20. *Gentle Breeze and Mild Rain: The Road to Rectification,* 1956-1957 (2001) by Wing F. Ng, Research Paper. (44 pp)
- 21. Ambiguity and Choice in Political Movements: The Origins of Beijing Red Gurd Factionalism (2006) by Andrew G. Walder, America Journal of Sociology. (41 pp)

c) Chinese Medicine

Archives of

3.

1. The New China: Some Medical Impressions (1957) by T.F. Printed/English

- Fox, The Lancet. (44 pp)

 2. Chinese Traditional Medicine An Observation on Acupuncture: A Practitioner's View (1962) by Felix Mann,
 - Maud Russell. (15 pp)
- 3. Oriental Renaissance in Education and Medicine: A Canadian physician sees a sudden renaissance of Western learning on the Chinese Mainland (1963) by Wilder Penfield, Far East Reports. (16 pp)
- 4. Traditional Medicine in Communist China: Science, Communism and Cultural Nationalism (1965) by Ralph C. Croizier, Harvard Journal of Asiatic Studies. (31 pp)
- 5. *Man of the Ages* (1965) by Dr. Sun Yat-Sen. Including one excerpts on *Life and Immorality in the Mind and Han Chia* (1964) by Ying-shih Yu, Free China Review. (56 pp)
- 6. Socialism and Health: A Visit to China Health & Welfare (1974) Joan Sohn-Rethel, Socialist Medical Association. (14 pp)

d) Chinese Society, 1958-2012

4. <u>1958-2012</u>

- 1. "West and East" and Chou Dynasty (1958) by W. Perceval Yetts, The China Society. (16 pp)
 - y W. Perceval Printed/English
- 2. *Military Operations in the Han Period* (1961) by Michael Loewe, The China Society. (26 pp)
- 3. *Life and Immortality in the Mind of Han China* (1964) by Ying-shih Yu, Harvard Journal of Asiatic Studies. (42 pp)
- 4. The Han Colonists and their Settlements on the Chu-Yen Frontier (1966) by Chun-Shu Chang, Tsing Hua Journal of Chinese Studies. (115 pp)
- 5. *Spiritual Autobiography of Te-ch'ing* (1975) by Pri-Yi Wu. (23 pp)
- 6. Some Notes on the Grand Council in Ching China 1726-1911 (1983) Hung-ting Ku, Columbia University Press. (12 pp)
- 7. Upward Carrer Mobility Patterns of High-Ranking Officials in Ching China, 1730-1960 (1983) by Hung-ting Ku, The Yale Journal of Criticism. (16 pp)
- 8. Confucianism: The Dynamics of Tradition (1984) by Irene Eber, Nankang, Taipei, Taiwan. (21+2 pp)
- 9. The Great Wall Myth: Its Origins and Role in Modern China (1988) by Arthur Waldron, Macmillan Publishing Company. (31 pp)
- 10. The Lifestyle of Four Wenren in Late Qing Shanghai
- 11. (1997) by Catherine Vance Yeh, Harvard Journal of Asiatic Studies. (51 pp)
- 12. How Buddhism Acquired a Soul on the Way to China by Jungnok Park (2012) by Michael Radich, The Journal of Asian Studies. (2 pp)

e) Economic Policies, Demography and Urbanization, 1959-2004

5. <u>1959-2004</u>

- 1. Recent Growth of China's Urban Population (1959) by Leo A. Orleans, American Geographical Society. Also, includes a press clipping on 'Cyril Connolly talks to Richard Kershaw'. (15 pp)
- 2. Class Structure and Total Power in Oriental Despotism

Printed/English

- 3. (1960) by Karl. A. Wittfogel, Hong Kong University Press. Includes a letter to Professor Roderick MacFarquhar. (10 pp)
- 4. Ideologies and Economic Discussion in China: MA YIN-CH'U on Development Strategy and his Critics (1963) by Kenneth Walker, Economic Development and Cultural Change. (23 pp)
- 5. The Role of Economic Contracts in Communist China
- 6. (1965) by Gene T. Hsiao, California Law Review. (31 pp)
- 7. Political Aspects of Mobility in China's Urban Development (1966) by Jhon W. Lewis, The American Political Science Review. (13 pp)
- 8. The Evolutionary of the Early Northen Sung Monetary System, A.D. 960-1025 (1967) by Robert Hartwell, Journal of the American Oriental Society. (9 pp)
- 9. Chinese and Indian Agriculture: A Broad Comparison of Recent Policy and Performance (1968) by Pranab Bardhan, Unpublished Research Paper. (39 pp)
- 10. China's Grain: Output, Procurement, Transfers and Trade (1970) by Audrey Donnithorne, Economic Research Centre. (36 pp)
- 11. The Budget and the Plan in China: Central Local economic relations (1972) by Audrey Donnithorne, Australian National University Press. (19 pp)

- 12. Developments in the Pople's Republic of China: The Cultural Revolution and The Fall of Liu Shao-Ch'I (1973) by Lowell Dittmer, The Green Pagoda Press. (24 pp)
- 13. *China's Population: Some Confirmations and Estimates* (1974) by Leo A. Orleans, Current Scene. (4 pp)
- 14. China and India: Economic Performance and Prospects (1975) by K. Sarwar Lateef, Kensington Press. (42 pp)
- 15. Investment Opportunities in the Republic of China: A political -Economic Survey (1977) by W. Klatt, Unpublished research paper. (11 pp)
- 16. *Grain Self-Sufficiency in North China*, 1953-75 (1977) by Kenneth R. Walker, The China Quarterly. (35 pp)
- 17. China's New Economy in 1985 (1979) W. Klatt, International Affairs. (9 pp)
- 18. China's New Economic Policy: A Statistical Appraisal (1979) by W. Klatt, The China Quarterly. Includes letters from Dr. Klatt. (18 pp)
- 19. Regional Growth and Income Distribution in China (1980) by Nicholas R. Lardy, Yale University. (37 pp)
- 20.Stalinism. Famine and Chinese Peasants: Grain

- Procurements during the Great Leap Forward (1984) by Thomas P. Bernstein, East Asian Institute. (38 pp)
- 21. Recent Chinese Economic Reforms: Studies of Two Industrial Enterprises (1984) by William Byrd, Gene Tidrick, Chen Jiyuan, Xu Lu, Tang Zongkun and Chen Lantong, World Bank. (124 pp)
- 22. From Village to City: Reforming Urban-Rural Relations in China (1987) by David Zweig, International Regional Science Review. (15 pp)
- 23. Fiscal Reform and the Economic Foundations of Local State Corporatism in China (1992) by Jean C. OI, World Politics. (27 pp)
- 24. The Chinese and Indian Economies from ca 1914-1949
- 25.(1992) by Dharma Kumar, Economics and Related Disciplines. (35 pp)
- 26. *Is China Unstable? Assessing the Factors* (1995) David Shambaugh, The Sigur Centre for Asian Studies. (141 pp)
- 27. The Graying of the Middle Kingdom: The Demographic and Economics of Retirement Policy in China (2004) by Richard Jackson & Neli Howe, Prumerica Financial. (36 pp)

f) Cultural Aspects, 1965-2001 Intel Dorary India

6.

1960-2001 orted by HDFC Ltd

- 1. The Nature and Characteristics of the Boxer Movement: A Morphological Study (1960) by Jerome CH-EN, University of London. (20 pp)
- 2. Chinese Regional Stereotypes (1965) by Woldram Eberhard, Asian Survey. (12 pp)
- 3. The Wuhan Incident: Local Strife and Provincial Rebellion During the Cultural Revolution (1970) by Thomas W. Robinson, The China Quarterly. (31 pp)
- 4. *Masalah-Masalah Internasional Masakini (7)* (1977) by Lie Tek Tjeng, Lembaga Research Kebudayaan Nasional. American Ethnologist. (55+3 pp)
- 5. An Archival Revival: The Qing General Government Archives in Peking Today (1981) by Beatrice S. Bartlett, American Council of Learned Societies. (30 pp)
- 6. The Named and the Nameless: Gender and Person in Chinese Society (1986) by Rubie S. Watson, American Ethnologist. (12 pp)

Printed/English

- 7. Sex Differences in Mate Selection and Sexuality in The People's Republic of China (1988) by William R. Jankowiak, The Australian Journal of Chinese Affairs. (19 pp)
- 8. The Ming Empire: Patron of Islam in China and Southeast and West Asia (1989) by Haji Yusuf Chang, Chinese Communism Research Group. (44 pp)
- 9. *CCP Central Documents from the Cultural Revolution: Index to an Incomplete Data Base* (1993) by Michael Schoenhals, Stockholm University. (28 pp)
- 10. The Islamic Movement: The Case for Democratic Inclusion (1995) by Mottahedeh.P. Roy, UMI Ann Arbor. * (20 pp)
- 11. Reassessing the Strating Point of the Cultural Revolution (1996) by Hao Ping, University of Hawaii Press. (19 pp)
- 12. History in Chinese Culture: Some Comparative Reflections (1996) by Benjamin Schwartz, Wesleyan University. (10 pp)
- 13. Preface to an Unwritten Memoir Kuai Dafu in the Cultural Revolution (1996) Richard King, The Stockholm Journal of East Asian Studies. (14 pp)
- 14. From Big Social problems to Explosive Political Troubles?

 The Challenges of Managing a Huge Society under Rapid

 Transformation at A Politically Difficult Time (2001) by

 X.L. Ding, Research Paper. (23 pp)

g) Laws and Legislation, 1963-2011

7. <u>1963-2011</u>

- Theory and Practice of Parliamentary Procedure in Communist China: Organizational and Institutional Principles (1963) by George Ginsburgs, University of Toronto Press. (48 pp)
- 2. *Communist China: Legal Institutions* (1965) by Gene T. Hasiao, University of California Berkeley. (9 pp)
- 3. *Chinese Mediation on the Eve of Modernization* (1966) by Jerome Alan Cohen, California Law Review. (25 pp)
- 4. *Interviewing Chinese Refugees: Indispensable Aid to legal Research on China* (1967) by Jerome Alan Chon, Journal of Legal Education. (33 pp)
- 5. The Development of International Law in Post-Mao China: Change and Continuity (1987) by Samuel S. Kim,

Printed/English

- Journal of Chinese Law. (44 pp)
- 6. *Ideas behind China's Modern States (1995)* by Philip A. Kuhn, Harvard Journal of Asiatic Studies. (42 pp)
- 7. The Political Origins of Death Penalty Exceptionalism: Mao Zedong and the Practice of Capital Punishment in Contemporary China (2006) by Zhang Ning, Sage Publications. (19 pp)
- 8. *China's Turn Against Law* (2011) by Carl F. Minzner, American Society of Comparative Law. (49 pp)

h) Internal and External Politics, 1964-2002

8. <u>1964-2002</u>

- 1. *The Sino-Soviet Nuclear Dialogue:1963* (1964) by Alice Langley Hsieh, Rand Corporation. (40 pp)
- 2. *Is China Turning In?* (1965) by Morton H. Halperin, Centre for International Affairs. (34 pp)
- 3. The Licheng Rebellion of 1941: Class, Gender and Leadership in the Sino- Japanese War (1996) by David S Goodman, University of Technology, Sydny. (22 pp)
- 4. The Sino-Indonesian Rupture (1967) by Justus M. van der Kroef, American-Asian Educational Exchange. (30 pp)
- 5. *Peking- Hanoi Relations in 1970* (1971) by Robert O' Neill, Australian National University. (30 pp)
- 6. Sino-Soviet Relations and the Asian Quadrangle (1984) by William E. Griffith, Institute of International Relations. (13 pp)
- 7. China and the Global Strategic Balance (1984) Jonathan
- 8. D. Pollack, The Rand Corporation. (32 pp)
- 9. Peking's Negotiating Style: A Case Study of U.S.-PRC Normalization (1985) by Jaw-Ling Joanne Chang, American Studies, Stanford University, Westview Press. (22 pp)
- 10. *Political Networks and the Chinese Policy Process* (1986) by John Wilson Lewis, Stanford University. (32 pp)
- 11. Foreign Relations (1987) by Samuel S. Kim, Foreign Affairs. (28 pp)
- 12. Redefining Propaganda: Debates on the Role of Journalism in Post-Mao Mainland China (1988) by Timothy Cheek, Institute of International Relations. (27 pp)
- 13. China's Decision to Enter the Korean War Revisited (1990) by Zhai Zhihai and Hao Yufan, Research Article.

Printed/ English

y India

(42 pp)

- 14. Shanxi- Hebei-Shandong-Henan in the Sino-Japanese War, 1937- 1945: The construction of border region and party-state (1993) by David SG Goodman, Asia Research Centre. (50 pp)
- 15. Japanese Studies Under Attack: How Rational Choice Theory is Undermining America's Understanding of the World (1994) by Steven C. Clemons, Japan Policy Research Institute. (3 pp)
- 16. A New China Strategy (1995) by Kenneth Lieberthal, Foreign Relations. (14 pp)
- 17. The Battle of the Hundred Regiments Problems of Coordination and Control during the Sino-Japanese War (1996) by Lyman P. Van Slyke, Modern Asian Studies. (24 pp)
- 18. The Cross-Strait Talks of 1993 The Rest of the Story: Domestic Politics and Taiwan's Mainland Policy (1997) by Steeven M. Goldstein, Journal of Contemporary China. (26 pp)
- 19. What Constitutes National Security in a Changing World order? India's Strategic Thought (1998) by Shri Jaswant Singh, Centre for Advanced Study of India. (33 pp)
- 20.The Human Rights Issues in Sino-American Relations
- 21. (2000) by Zhou Qi, Research Paper. (21 pp)
- 22. The Post-Cold War China-India-U. S Triangle (2002) by
 John W. Garver, The National Bureau of Asian Research.
 (56 pp)

VI. PRINTED MATERIALS AND EXCERPTS, 1954-2012

a) Communist China Problem Research Series, 1954-1962

1. 1954-1962

Relevant excerpts from:

Printed/ English

- 1. The Price Problems of Communist China (1954) by Hsin Ying, The Union Research Institute. (124 pp)
- 2. The Foreign Trade of Communist China (1954) by Hsin Ying. (158 pp)
- 3. *Students in Mainland China* (1956) by Chao Chung. (139 pp)
- 4. The China Mainland Market Under Communist Control

- (1956) by Cheng Cho-yuan. (96 pp)
- 5. People's Resistance in Mainland China 1950-1955 (1956) by Shih Ch'eng-chih. (116 pp)
- 6. Freedom of Thought & Expression in China: Communist Policies Towards the Intellectual Class (1959) by Chalmers A. Johnson. (129+2pp)
- 7. *River Control in Communist China* (1962) by Robert Carin Urban Commune Experiments in Communist China. (124 +35 pp)
- 8. *Sino-Soviet Relations Since the Death of Stalin* (1962) by Peter Mayer. (261 pp).
- 9. Urban Commune Experiments in Communist China (1962) by shih Ch'eng-chih, Communist China Problem Series. (4 +167pp)

b) Reports on Security Policies, 1956-2011

2. <u>1956-2011</u>

- 1. White Book on Forced Labour in the People's Republic of China-Hearings (1956) Centre International D'edition Et De Documentation, Paris. (7+281 pp)
- 2. Half Work Half Study: Schools in Communist China,
 Recent Experiments with Self -supporting Educational
 Institutions (1964) by Robert D. Barendsen, U.S.
 Department of Health, Education and Welfare. (5+56 pp)
- 3. Censorship China: The Efficient dragon Indian ironies Cuban arts Montevideo's 'blue' China (1966) A quarterly report on censorship of ideas and the arts. (56 pp)
- 4. Report to the Nineth National Congress of the Communist Party of China (1969) by Lin Piao, Peking Review. (30 pp)
- 5. Provincial Agricultural Statistics for Communist China (1969) Walter Galenson, Social Science Research Council. (8 +236 pp)
- 6. Chinese Foreign Policy Factionalism and the Origins of the Strategic Triangle (1977) Thomas M. Gottlieb, Rand, Santa Monic. (15+145 pp)
- 7. Asian Security in the 1980s: Problems and Politics for a Time of Transition (1979) Richard H. Solomon, Rand Santa Monica. (10+305 pp)
- 8. The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation (1979). Includes a letter to Professor Roderick MacFarquhar from Richard H. Solomon, Director Program in International Security Policy. (36 pp)
- 9. The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation

Printed/ English

- (1981). (86 pp)
- 10. China's Economic Development Strategies and Their Effects on U.S. Trade (1985) by James T.H. Tsao, United States International Trade Commission. (8+131 pp)
- 11. China's Entry into the World Economy: Implications for Northeast Asia and the United States (1987) by Nicholas R. Lardy, University of America Press. (18+57 pp)
- 12. Survey Research in the People's Republic of China (1987) by Stanley Rosen and David Chu, U.S. Information Agency (USIA). (85 pp)
- 13. Two years After Tiananmen: Political Prisoners in China Cumulative Data (1991) An Asia Watch Report. (9+138 pp)
- 14. China: Reportage on Biography of Deng Xiaoping (1993)
 Daily Report Supplement. Foreign Broadcast
 Information Service. (61 pp)
- 15. Managing the Taiwan Issue: Key is Better U.S. Relations with China (1995) by Stephen Friedman, Council on Foreign Relations. (6+66 pp)
- 16. China-U.S. Relations in the Twenty-First Century: Fostering Cooperation, Preventing Conflict (1996)
 Columbia University. Along with covering letter (24 pp) **
- 17. 1947-1997 The Kashmir Dispute at Fifty: Charting Paths
 to Peace (1997) United States of America. (72 pp)
- 18. U.S China Relations in the Twenty-First Century: Fostering Cooperation, Preventing Conflict (1997) Washington State China Relations Council. (26 pp)
- 19. Taiwan Strait: Repackage the Security Guarantees, Promote Integration (2002) International Crisis Group. (9+40 pp)
- 20. How China Views Singapore (2004) Zheng Yongnian & Tok Sow Keat, East Asian Institute, Singapore. (14 pp)
- 21. China Human Development Report 2005: Development with Equity, China Development Research Foundation. (177 pp)
- 22. The United States and India: A Shared Strategic Future (2011) by Robert D. Blackwell, Naresh Chandra, and Christpher Clary, Council on Foreign Relations. (53 pp)
- 23. *Understanding China's Political System* (2012) by Susan V. Lawrence & Michael F. Martin, Congressional Research Service. (33 pp)

c) Studies on Modern China, 1957-1990

3. <u>1957-1990</u>

- 1. Random Notes on Red China- 1936-1945 (1957) by Edgar Snow, Harvard University Press. Includes a press clipping titled 'A Solemn Statement Refuting Distortions of Modern Chinese History in the Soong Dynasty.' (148 pp)
- 2. Agrarian Policies of Mainland China: A Documentary Study -1949-1956 (1957) by Chao Kuo -Chun, Harvard University Press. (13+276 pp)
- 3. Ch'ing Administration: Three Studies (1960) John K. Fairbank and SSU-Yu Teng, Harvard University Press. (246+10 pp)
- 4. Chinese Communist Studies of Modern Chinese History (1961) by Albert Feuerwerker and S. Cheng, Harvard University Press. (287+25 pp)
- 5. Studies in Chinese Institutional History (1961) by Lien-Sheng Yang, Harvard University Press. (Photocopy/229 pp)
- 6. The Tsungli Y Amen: Its Organization and Functions (1962) by S.M. Meng, Harvard University Press. (5+146 pp)
- 7. At Issue: The China Problem (1965), Boston. (44 pp)
- 8. The Historical and Institutional Role of the Party Control
 Committee in the CCP (1966) by Paul. M. Cocka. (79 pp)
- 9. The Criminal Process in the People's Republic of China: An Introduction (1966) by Jerome Alan Cohen, Harvard Law Review. Includes press clippings on the political-legal system in Red China (64 pp)
- 10. Communist China's Attitude Towards International Law (1966) by Hungdah Chiu, American Journal of International Law. (22 pp)
- 11. *The Long March: Fact and Fancy* (1966) by John M. Nolan, American Military Institute. (13 pp)
- 12. *China and Nuclear Proliferation* (1966) by Morton H. Halperin, The University of Chicago. (48 pp)
- 13. The People's Republic of China: And International Law-Observations (1967) by Jerome Alan Cohen, Hungdah Chiu and Douglas Johnston, American Society of International Law. (32 pp)
- 14. Two Studies in Chinese Literature (1968) by Li Chi and Dale Johnson, Ann Habor, Michigan. (98 pp)
- 15. A Study of Chinese Communes -1965 (1969) Shahid Javed Burki, Harvard University Press. (101+6 pp)

Printed/ English and Mandarin

- 16. City and Countryside as Ideological Issues: India and China (1972) by Rhoads Murphey, Cambridge University Press. (17 pp)
- 17. China: The Politics of Public Security (1976) by Tom Bowden and David S.G. Goodman, The institute for study of conflict. Includes press clippings on China's Secret Prison (22 pp)
- 18. Land Tenure in Pre-Revolutionary China: Kiangsu Province in the 1920s and 1930s (1976) by Robert Ash, University of London. (10+53 pp)
- 19. Feng Youlan, Jian Qing, and Twenty -Five Poems on History (1983) by Russell McLeod, University of California, Berkely. (10+108 pp)
- 20. *China: Revenue Mobilization and Tax Policy* (1990), The World Bank Washington D.C. (23 +361 pp)
- 21. China: Financial Sector Policies and Institutional Development (1990) The World Bank Washington D.C. (23 +173 pp)
- 22. China: Macroeconomic Stability and Industrial Growth under Decentralized Socialism (1990) The World Bank Washington, D.C. (Photocopies of chapters/21+299 pp)
- 23. Turmoil at Tiananmen: A Study of U.S. Press Coverage of the Beijing Spring of 1989 (1992) Harvard University Press. (5+221 pp)

- 24. The Case Study of China: Reforms and Resources: The Implications for State Capacity in the PRC (1997) Elizabeth Economy, America Academy of Arts and Sciences. (4+64 pp)
- 25. Village Elections in China and Agreement on Cooperation with the Ministry of Civil Affairs People's Republic China (1998) Atlanta, Gorgia. (53 pp)
- 26. The Economic Costs of China's Environmental Degradation (1998) Vaclav Smil and Mao Yushi, America Academy of Arts and Sciences. (82 pp)
- 27. U.S- PRC Political Negotiations, 1967-1984: An Annotated Chronology by Richard Solomon, Rand Cooperation. (126 pp)
- 28. Of Parliaments, Pragmatism, and the Dynamics of Constitutional Development: The Curious case of India (2002) by Michael William Dowdle. (134 pp)

d) Communist Party of China Directories, 1959-1969

4· <u>1959-1969</u>

Communist Party of China (Directories):

Printed/ English

- 1. Index to Current Politburo Appearances, Reference to FBIS backlog (1959). (90 pp)
- 2. Directory of Party and Government Officials of Communist China (1960) U.S. Government Printing Office. (382 +13 pp)
- 3. *Directory of Chinese Communist Leadership* (1960) Hong Kong. (109 pp+3)
- 4. Unclassified Biographic Directory: Directory of Party and Government Officials of Communist China: Vol-I (1960) Bureau of Intelligence and Research. (381 +13pp)
- 5. Communist China Politburo Appearance (1962). (49 pp)
- 6. Communist China Politburo Appearance (1963). (107 pp)
- 7. Chinese Government Directory (1963) U.S. Government Printing Office. (551 pp)
- 8. Compendium of Communist Documents Seized by Anti-Communist Commandoes in a Raid on Lien-Chiang, Fukien-Secret (1964) Republic of China, Ministry of National Defense Intelligence Bureau. (221 pp)
- 9. Directory of Chinese Communist Party (1966). (357 +12 pp)
- 10. Directory of Chinese Communist Officials: Provincial, Municipal and Military (1969). (5+213 pp)

e) Leaflets and Pamphlets

5. 1960-1973

- 1. *Urban Communes in China* (1960). (24 pp)
- 2. China and the West (1961) Shanghai. (31 pp)
- 3. *Africa & Democracy* (1962) by Rita Hinden, London. (14 pp)
- 4. *Communist Industry -Its Problems and Difficulties* (1964) Asian People's Anti-Communist League.
- 5. Chinese Communist Foreign Trade and Diplomacy (1964) Asian People's Anti-Communist League. (71 pp)
- 6. Chairman Mao's Successor -Deputy Supreme Commander Lin Piao (1969) Chinese Communist Publications. (24 pp)
- 7. *About Comrade Lin Piao* (1969) Chinese Communist Publications. (26 pp)

Printed/English

- 8. *Middle East Conflict: A tale of two people* (1973) by Tony Klug, Fabian Society. (32 pp)
- 9. *How I became a Writer* by Gu Hua, Novib. (8 pp)
- 10. How Red China Tortures Protestant and Catholic Missionaries by George Dallas, Free China Association London. (23 pp)
- 11. *A study of Red China in Africa* by Thomas Molnar, American African Association. (16 pp)

Falun Dafa: Peaceful Journey of Truthfulness Compassion for Forbearance (2000) by Falun Dafa. (29 pp)

f) Indexes and Bibliographical Guides, 1960-2004

6. 1960-2004

- 1. The Chinese Communist Movement 1921- 1937: An Annotated Bibliographical of Selected Materials in the Chinese Collection of the Hoover Institution on War, Revolution, and Peace (1960) by Chun-tu Hsueh, Hoover Institution

 Bibliographical Series. (131+8 pp)
- 2. The Chinese Communist Movement 1937-1949: An Annotated Bibliographical of Selected Materials in the Chinese Collection of the Hoover Institution on War, Revolution, and Peace (1960) by Chun-tu Hsueh, Hoover Institution Bibliographical Series. (10+312 pp)
- 3. Communist China Digest (1963) by Hung-ch'I, U.S Department of Commerce. (219 pp)
- 4. Foreign Broadcast Information Service, Special Memorandum, Annotated list of red Guard Publications (1967) (124 pp)
- 5. Chinese Materials on Microfilm Available from the Library of Congress (1974) by James Chu-yul Soong, Centre for Chinese Research Materials. (82+13 pp)
- 6. Research Materials on Twentieth Century China: An Annotated List of CCRM Publication (1975) by Ingeborg Knezevic and James Cheng and Ping-feng Chi, Centre for Chinese Research Materials. (273+ 15 pp)
- 7. Post -Liberation Works of Mao Zedong: A Bibliography and Index (1976) by John Bryan Starr and Nancy Anne Dyer, Centre for Chinese Studies, University of California Berkely. (221 pp)
- 8. Research Materials on Twentieth Century China: A List of CCRM publications (1979) Centre for Chinese Research Materials. (69+5 pp)

Printed/ English

- 9. China and Nuclear Proliferation, 1980-1990: A Select Annotated Bibliographical of English -Language (1990) by Yan Kong, Centre for Science & International Affairs, Harvard University. (93 pp)
- 10. *China's New Generals* (2004) by BO Zhiyue, East Asian Institute. (2 + 9 pp)

g) Research Series, 1961-1962

7. <u>1961-1962</u>

- 1. The Chinese Anarchist Movement (1961) by Robert A. Scalapino and George T.Yu, University of California, Berkely. (81+5 pp)
- 2. *Criticism on People's Commune* (1961) by Chow Ching-Wen, Continental Research Institute, Hing Kong. (50 pp)
- 3. Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises (1962) Chow Ching-Wen, Continental Research Institute, Hing Kong. (46 pp)
- 4. Sino-Indonesian Relations: Jan. 1960-April 1961 (1962), Hon Kong. (140+6 pp)
- 5. Enigma of the Five Martyrs: A Study of the Leftist Literary Movement in Modern China (1962) by T.A. Hsia, University of California, Berkely. (150 pp)
- 6. *The Young Communist League: 1959-1960* (1962) Hong Kong. (59 pp)

h) Monographs, 1961-1981

8. <u>1961-1981</u>

1. The Training of Party Cadres in Communist China (1961) by Peter S.H. Tang, Harvard University Press. (5+44 pp)

2. A history of the China International Famine Relief Commission (1965) by Andrew James Nathan, Research Institute on the Sino-Soviet Bloc. (106 pp)

- 3. *Peking and the Latin American Communists* (1966) Ernst Halperin, Massachusetts Institute of Technology. (69 pp)
- 4. The Red Flag Waves: A Guide to the Hung-ch'I p'iao Collection (1969) Robert Rinden and Roxane Witke, University of California, Berkely. (160 pp)
- 5. The Amerasia Papers: Some Problems in the History of US-China Relations (1971) John S. Service, University of California, Berkely. (220 pp)

Printed/ English

Printed/ English

- 6. Palace Women in the Northen Sung -960-1126 (1981) Priscilla Ching Shung, E.J. Brill. (129 pp)
- 7. Reform and Revolution in twentieth century China by Yuming Shaw, National Chengchi University, Taiwan. (81 pp)

i) Magazines, Newsletters and Bulletins, 1962-2012

9. <u>1962-2012</u>

- 1. China Reconstructs Photographs 1952-1961, Supplement to Chuna Reconstructs (1962) (72 pp)
- 2. *China Mao's Last Leap* (1968) by Emily Macfarquhar, The Economist Newspapers. (24 pp)
- 3. Peking, Supplement to China Reconstructs (1972) (49 pp)
- 4. National Palace Museum, Bulletin Vol. VII, part-1 (1972) by Beatrice S. Bartlett, National Peace Museum. (13 pp)
- 5. National Palace Museum, Bulletin Vol. VII- part 2 (1972) by Beatrice S. Bartlett, National Peace Museum. (13 pp)
- 6. National Palace Museum, Bulletin Vol. IX (1974) by Beatrice S. Bartlett, National Peace Museum. (12 pp)
- 7. National Palace Museum, Bulletin Vol. X (1975) by Beatrice S. Bartlett, National Peace Museum. (17 pp)
- 8. *National Palace Museum, Bulletin Vol. X III* (1979) by Beatrice S. Bartlett, National Peace Museum. (19 pp)
- 9. *Index on Censorship* (1979) Writers & Scholars International Ltd. (11 pp)
- 10. Zhong Nan Hai, Beijing: Political Centre of a Country of One Billion (1981), Beijing. (78 pp)
- 11. *Index on Censorship*, Vol. 9 (1980) Writers & Scholars International Ltd. (80 pp)
- 12. *Time: Man of the Year Deng Xiaoping* (1986) New York City. Also, a press clipping on 'East Asian Security: The Russians Woo, and the Chinese Coo', and a newsletter from Centre for Chinese Research Materials Association of Research Libraries. (103 pp)
- 13. *Human Rights in China* (1989) by Richard Bernstein and Orville Schell, The New York Times magazine. (38 pp)
- 14. How Can America's Newspapers Be Saved? A Challenge to Journalist for help (1992) Michael Fancher, Kathleen Criner and James Lessersohn, Nieman Reports. (95 pp)

Printed/English

India

Also includes a brochure on Barbican Theatre.

- 15. Business Asia: Fortnightly Report to managers of Asia Operations (1996), The Economist Intelligence Unit Limited. Along with a covering letter. (16 pp)
- 16. Business South Asia: A Monthly Report Covering Bangladesh, India, Pakistan, and Sri Lanka (1996) The Economist Intelligence Unit Limited. (12 pp)
- 17. Business South Asia (1996) The Economist Intelligence Unit Limited. (16 pp)
- 18. Business China: Fortnightly Report to Managers of China Operation (1996) The Economist Intelligence Unit Limited. (12 pp)
- 19. Business China: Fortnightly Report to Managers of China Operation (1996) The Economist Intelligence Unit Limited. (12 pp)
- 20. Balkan Religious Leaders Support Minority Rights (1997) Peace Watch, United States Institute of Peace. (11 pp)
- 21. China After Deng (1997) Newsweek. (76 pp)
- 22. The Next China: Will Deng's Heirs turn Beijing into a superpower the world can love? (1997) Time Special Report. (86 pp)
- 23. Speaking for China: Qiao Shi elaborates Sino-U. S relations, Taiwan issue and the country's legal system (1997) China Information. (32 pp)

y India

- 24. The China Syndrome: Do Sinologists Pull Their Punches? (1998) Linguafranca. (62 pp)
- 25. Minoo Masani- Journey's End (1998) Freedom First. (56 pp)
- 26. Problems of Post Communism: Western Priorities- Easter Realities (2000) M. E. Sharpe. Also, a research article on 'State Coercion and the Balance of Awe: The 1983-1986 'Stern Blows' Anti-Crime Campaign' by Murray Scot Tanner. (50 pp)
- 27. Inside the New China: The Companies, Consumers, and Innovators Shaping the World's Hottest Economy (2004) Frontline Special Issue. (236 pp)
- 28. Asia's Emerging Giants: India and China (2005) Financial Times. (26 pp)
- 29. China Propaganda Posters (2008) by Marien van der Heijden and Stefan R. Landsberger, International Institute of Social History. (20 pp)
- 30. From Mao to Now (2008) The Sunday Times. (26 pp)
- 31. *Persecution and Activism in China Today* (2012) Compassion: The Falun Information Centre Annual Journal. Enclosing a covering letter. (96 pp)

- 32.A magazine on Peking University Facing the Challenge of the 21st Century. (28 pp)
- 33. Exodus from China by Harry Redl and Richard Hughes, Dragonfly Book. (48 pp)
- 34.A Brochures on Han Dynasty Tombs at Mawangdui. (30 pp)

j) Documents on Historical Events, 1963-1998

10. <u>1963-1998</u>

- 1. Documents of the Three-Self Movement Source Materials for the Study of the Protestant Church in Communist China (1963) by Wallace C. Merwin and Francis P. Jones, National Council of the Churches of Christ in the U.S.A. (209+17 pp)
- 2. Central Documents and Politburo Politics in China (1978) by Kenneth Lieberthal, The University of Michigan. (201+9 pp)
- 3. Between Revolutionary Slogans and Pragmatism: The P.R.C. and the Middle East (1979) by Aryeh Y. Yodfat, Courrier De L'Extreme -Orient. (133+7 pp)
- 4. A Draft Agreement between the Government of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northen Ireland and the Government of the People's Republic of China on the Future of Hong Kong (1984) by Majesty's Government in London. (46 pp)
- 5. The Third Session of The Sixth National People's Congress (Main Documents) (1985) by Zhao Ziyang, Song Ping, and Wang Bingqian, Foreign Language Press. (125 pp)
- 6. Reading Documents: The Rebellion of Chung Jen-Chieh (1986) Philip A. Kuhn and John K. Fairbank, Harvard University. (93 pp)
- 7. China: Country Economic Memorandum Macroeconomic Stability and Industrial growth Under Decentralized Socialism (1989), Document of the World Bank. (35 pp)
- 8. 1st Session of the 9th NPC of China: Main Documents (1998) Li Peng, Foreign Language Press. (128 pp)
- 9. Documents Concerning Premier Chou En-lai's Visit to Burma, India Nepal, and Cambodia by People Republic of China. (55 pp)

Printed/ English

ry India

k) Dissertation and Theses, 1964-1995

11. <u>1964-1995</u>

- 1. The Grand Canal During the Ming Dynasty 1368-1644 (1964) by Ray Huang.
- 2. Agrarian Radicalism in China, 1968-1978: The Search for a Social Base (1983) by David Stephen Zweig, Ann Arbor, Michigan.
- 3. Governmental Corruption in China and India (1993) by Brewer S. Stone, Harvard University.
- 4. *Public Opinion Polls and Political Attitudes in China, 1979-1989* (1994) by Dong Li, Columbia University. Includes a letter from Andrew J. Nathan.
- 5. Burocracia Y Poder Politco En China- 1949-1990 (1995) by Esther Rodriguez, Silva, Mexico.

Printed/ English and Mexican

l) Reports, 1965-1999

1965-1999

rchives of

12.

- 1. The Size, Composition, and Growth of the Population of Mainland China (1961) by John S. Aird, U.S. Department of Commerce. (100 pp)
- 2. Non-agricultural Employment in Mainland China: 1949-1958 (1965) by John Philip Emerson, U.S. Department of Commerce. (240+10 pp)
- 3. Sex, Age and Level of Skill of the non-agricultural Labour Force of Mainland China (1965) by John Philip Emerson, U.S. Bureau of the Census. (32 pp)
- 4. *Publishing in Mainland China* (1966) by G. Raymond Nunn, Massachusetts Institute of Technology. (83 pp)
- 5. Estimates and Projections of the Population of Mainland China 1953-1986(1968) by John S. Aird, U.S. Bureau of Census. (73 pp)
- 6. A Political-Military Biography of Lin Piao, Part-1, 1907-1949 (1971) by Thomas W. Robinson translated by Anna Sun Ford. (217 +14 pp)
- 7. The Education in China (1975) by Robert D. Barendsen, U.S. Government Printing Office. (52 pp)
- 8. A Biographical Approach to Chinese Political Analysis (1975) George C.S. Sung, Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency. (136 +18 pp)
- 9. Provincial Industrial Output in the People's Republic of China: 1949-75 (1976) by Robert Michael Filed, Nicholas R.

Printed/ English

- Lardy and John Philip Emerson, U.S. Department of Commerce. (64 pp)
- 10. Report of the National Coal Board Delegation to the Coal Industry of The People Republic of China (1976). Enclosing a letter. (60 pp)
- 11. House of Commons Official Report: Parliamentary Debates – Vol. 79 (Hansard) (1978) Her Majesty's Stationery Office. (82 pp)
- 12. House of Commons Official Report: Parliamentary Debates- Vol. 87 (Hansard) (1978) Her Majesty's Stationery Office. (167 pp)
- 13. Sino-Soviet Conflict in the 1970s: Its Evolution and Implications for the Strategic Triangle (1978) Kenneth G. Lieberthal, Rand, Santa Monica. (197 pp)
- 14. Daily Report: People's Republic of China (1980) by Hua Goufeng, Foreign Broadcast Information Service. (68 pp)
- 15. China Media Industry Report (1980) by John Howkins, Nord Media. Enclosing a letter. (193 pp)
- 16. China Report Agriculture: Jiangsu Agricultural Geography (1982) Foreign Broadcast Information Service. (202 pp)
- 17. Changing China's Leaders: The Thirteenth National Party Congress of the Chinese Communist Party (1987) by David Bachman, Media Relations Program of the Asia Society. (35 pp)
- 18. Bureaucratic Politics and Chinese Energy Development (1986) by Kennth Lieberthal and Michel Oksenberg, U.S. Department of Commerce. (405 pp)

v India

- 19. China: Reflections on Hu Feng Counterrevolutionary Case (1991) JPRS Report. (28 pp)
- 20.*China: Zhu Rongji's Biography* (1994) by JPRS Report. (35 pp)
- 21. Developing a Peaceful, Stable, and Cooperative Relationship with China (1996) by A. Doak Barnett, Donald S. Rice, William M. Rudolf, George D. Schwab, and Donald S. Zagora, National Committee on America Foreign Policy, INC. (26 pp)
- 22.India: Behind the Kashmir Conflict: Abuses by Indian Security Forces and Militant Groups Continue (1999) by Human Right Watch. (42 pp)
- 23. China's Foreign Military Relations: A Project by The Henry L. Stimson Centre (1999) by Kenneth W. Allen and Eric A McVadon, Stimson Org. (103 pp)

m) U.S. Committee Congress Reports, 1966-1982

1966-1982

13.

Printed/ English

- 1. U.S. Policy with Respect to Mainland China: Hearings before the Committee on Foreign Relations United States Senate - 89th Congress Second Session on U.S. Policy with Respect to Mainland China (1966). (14+657 pp)
- 2. An Economic Profile of Mainland China: Studies Prepared for Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States, Vol. 2. (1967) (684 pp)
- 3. Mainland China in the World Economy: Hearings before the Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States Ninetieth Congress (1967). (246 pp)
- 4. An Economic Profile of Mainland China: Studies Prepared for the Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States (1967). (339 pp)
- 5. Peking's Approach to Negotiation: Selected Writings (1969). (94 pp)
- 6. People's Republic of China: An Economic Assessment: A Compendium of Papers (1972). (382 pp)
- 7. China and the United States Today and Yesterday: Hearings before the Committee on Foreign relations United States Senate 92 Congress Second Session on China Today and the Course of Sino-U.S. Relations over past few decades (1972). (110 pp)
- 8. Economic Developments in Mainland China: Hearings before the Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States Ninety Second Congress Second Session (1972) (148 pp)
- 9. Health Policies and Services in China, 1974: Prepared for the Subcommittee on Health of the Committee on Labour and Public Welfare United States Senate (1974) by Leo A. Orleans. (42 pp)
- 10. Allocation of Recourses in the Soviet Union and China 1975: Hearings Before the Subcommittee on Priorities and Economy in Government of Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States -Ninety -Four Congress (1975). (177 pp)
- 11. Chinese Economy Post-Mao: A Compendium of Papers submitted to the Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States -Vol.1 Policy and Performance (1978). (879 +26 pp)
- 12. Issues in East-West Commercial Relations: A Compendium of Papers Submitted to the Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States (1979). (322 pp)

- 13. The New Era in East Asia: Hearings before the Subcommittee on Asian and Pacific Affairs of the Committee on Foreign Affairs House of Representatives 97th Congress (1981) a paper written by Professor Roderick MacFarquhar. (417 pp)
- 14. China Under the Four Modernizations -Part-1: Selected Papers submitted to the Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States (1982). (610 pp)
- 15. China Under the Four Modernizations -Part-2: Selected Papers submitted to the Joint Economic Committee Congress of the United States (1982). (381 pp)

n) Lectures and Conference Papers, 1975-2012

14. <u>1975-2012</u>

- 1. *China's Anti-Inflationary Policy* (1975) by Audrey Proposition Donnithorne, The Three Banks Review. (23 pp)
- 2. Strong States are Imperative for a powerful centre (1985) by Shri Ramakrishna Hedinge, Delhi. (19 pp)
- 3. Developments in China: Symposium Proceedings No. 3 (1988) by Linda L. Lum, Foreign Service Institute U.S. Department of State. 126+9 pp)
- 4. Crisis in China: Prospects for US Policy, 30th Strategy for Peace, US Foreign Policy Conference (1989) The Station Foundation. (19 pp)
- 5. Fourth Annual Conference on China's Pople's Liberation Army (PLA) Sponsored by The American Enterprise Institute (1993) by James R. Liley, Virginia (242 pp)
- 6. 5th Annual AEI Conference on the People's Liberation Army (1994) by James Lilley, American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Research. (332 pp)
- 7. Always in My Heart: An Olin Lecture delivered at Cornell University (1995) by Lee Teng-hui, Taiwan. (26 pp)
- 8. The Fundamental Lesson Flows from The Fundamental *Premise* (1997) by Arun Shourie. (58 pp)
- 9. The River Dragon Has Come (1998) by Dai Qing. (248 pp)
- 10. South Asia Nuclear Dilemma: Conference Papers (1999) Weatherhead Centre for International Affairs, Harvard University. (13 pp
- 11. Taiwan Stands Up: Towards the Dawn of a Rising Era (2000) by Chen Shui-bian, Taiwan. (12 pp)
- 12. Taxation Without Representation in Rural China: State Capacity, Peasant Resistance, and Democratization, 1985-2000 (2000) by Thomas P. Bernstein and Xiaobo Lu. (375 pp)

Printed/ English

- 13. The India-China Relationship: What the United States Needs to Know, Conference Report (2001), Woodrow Wilson International Centre for Scholars. Includes a letter to Mr. Bolkestein from Yuwen. (40 pp).
- 14. *Judicial Independence in China: An Attainable Principle?* (2012) by Yuwen Li, Eleven International Publishing. *(36 pp)

o) Early and Medieval History of China, 1981-2012

15. <u>1981-2012</u>

Material on Early Chinese History:

Printed/English

- 1. Kiln Sites of Ancient China: Recent Finds of Pottery & Porcelain: An Exhibition lent by the people's Republic of China, organized in association with the Oriental Ceramic Society (1981) British Museum, London. Also, includes photocopy of an article 'evolution of magic in China' by Schuyler Cammann (20 pp)
- 2. China's Salt and Administration: Experts from Native Sources by Esson M. Gale and Ch'en Sung-ch'iao, Journal of Asiatic Studies. Also, includes photocopy of three Sovereigns and five Emperors. (23 pp)

16.

1996-2005 temporary India

Silk Road Project & Expedition: Profession by HDFC L Printed/ English

- 1. Across the Khunjerab Pass: From Turkestan to Hunza (1996) Geographic Expeditions. (12 pp)
- 2. Across the Khunjerab Pass: From Hunza to Chinese Turkestan (1996) Geographical Expeditions. (9 pp)
- 3. The Silk Road Less Traveled (1996) Geographic Expeditions. (11 pp)
- 4. The Great Silk Road from China to Uzbekistan (1996) Geographic Expeditions. (10 pp)
- 5. Silk Road: The Bazaars of Xinjiang Province, China's own Wild West, are alive with noise and color (2004) by Joshua Kurlantzick, The New York Times Magazine. (6 pp)
- 6. Silk Road Stretches to Harvard RISD (2005) Harvard University Gazette. Includes a photocopy on 'Suggested Routes to Silk Routes', and a press clipping from *The New York Times (Times Magazine)*. (4 pp)

p) Miscellaneous, 1965-2010

17. <u>1965-2010</u>

1. Long Live the Victory of People's War: In Commemoration of the 20th Anniversary of Victory in the Chinese People's War Resistance Against Japan (1965) by Lin Piao. (16 pp)

Printed/ English and Mandarin

y India

- 2. Mediation on Two Concepts of Reality: Biblical and Taoist (1965) by Bernard S. Solomon, Tri-Quarterly. (5 pp)
- 3. Human Rights in the People's Republic of China (1983) by Merle Goldman, Journal of the American Academy of Arts and Sciences. (27 pp)
- 4. Broken Faith: Steven Mosher, Stanford, and China (1984) The American Spector. (3 pp)
- 5. Fang Lizhi, the inspiration for student unrest, is China's Sakharov (1988) by Orville Schell, The Atlantic. (16 pp)
- 6. *Gandhi Centre stage* (2012) by Perry Anderson, London Review of Books. (10 pp)
- 7. China's Salt Administration: Excerpts from native sources by Esson M Gale and Ch'en Sung-ch'iao. (43 pp)
- 8. The North (west) ern Peoples and the Recurrent Origins of the "Chinese" State (2005) by Victor Mair, University of Pennsylvania Press. (25 pp)
- 9. The Future without a Road map: As a trade war with the U.S. simmers, China intensifies its debate about the post-Deng era (1995) by Bruce W. Nelan, Times. (2 pp)
- 10. Book Says Peasants Are 'Active Volcano' (1994) by Willy Wo-Lap Lam, FBIS. (2 pp)
- 11. Review of seeing China through a third eye (1994) by Yang Ping, FBIS. (2 pp)
- 12. *In the Land of a Billion, a fitting President Retinue* (1998) by John M. Broder, The New York Time. (1 pp)
- 13. Lost in Place: Yi-Fu Tuan may be the most influential scholar you've never heard of (2001) Peter Monaghan, The Chronicle of Higher Education. (2 pp)
- 14. Submarine Arms Race in the Pacific: The Chinese Challenge to U.S. Undersea Supremacy (2010) by Mackenzie Eaglen and Jon Rodeback, The Heritage Foundation. (12 pp)
- 15. Miscellaneous press clippings; book reviews; correspondence exchanged with Tuntao Nang; Interview between Fairbank and Chou.

VII. PRESS CLIPPINGS, 1993-1997

1. 1993-1997

- 1. Washington's Balancing Act: Searching for a more Coherent China Policy (1993) The China Monitor. (8 pp)
- 2. *China Turns the Tables* (1996) by Adrian Karatnycky, The New York Times. (12 pp)
- 3. As Deng Joins China's Immortals, Jiang Promises to keep the faith as His Successor (1997) by Patrick E. Tyler, The New York Times. (8 pp)
- 4. Deng Xiaoping is dead at 92; Architect of Modern China: Successor in Search of a New Mandate (1997) by Patrick E. Tyler, The New York Times. (12 pp)
- 5. China Plans Deliberately Simple Funeral for Deng (1997) by Patrick E. Tyler, The New York Times. (9 pp)
- 6. The power of the people's army: Jiang Zemin's tenure will depend almost entirely on the military's approval (1997) by Richard Halloran, The Boston Sunday Globe. (2 pp)
- 7. Leader Once Purged by Deng is Barred from his funeral (1997) by Patrick E. Tyler, The New York Times. (4 pp)
- 8. *The Legacy of Deng Xiaoping* (1997) by Robert A. Kapp, The China Business Review. (4 pp)
- 9. Account of Deng's Life 1969-73, Par 1 (1988) FBIS. (3 pp)
- 10. Account of Deng's Life 1969-73, Par 2 (1988) FBIS. (4 pp)
- 11. *China bids Deng Xiaoping farewell* (1997) by Scot Lehigh, The Boston Globe. (4 pp)
- 12. But He was a Killer (1997) A.M. Rosenthal, The New York Times. (2 pp)
- 13. Little Progress in Talks, Yet Albright is hopeful on China Ties (1997) by Steven Erlanger, The New Yorke Times. (4 pp)
- 14. Condolence Calls Put Rare Light on Deng's Family (1997) by Seth Faison, The New York Times. (2 pp)
- 15. China's 'Last Emperor' (1997) The Washington Post. (8 pp)
- 16. Jiang's journey into a new world (1997) South China morning Post. (2 pp)
- 17. Jiang leaves on state visit to US (1997) China Daily. (8 pp)
- 18. Seeking Common Ground in Sino-American Relations: China President Jiang Welcomed (1997) United States-China Relations. (15 pp)
- 19. Nowhere Man: Why China's leader is seen as some kind of hero by Jonathan Spence and Annping Chin.
- 20. Press clippings on 'China's 93 years old leader Deng dies', 'Who will lead China?'. Unclassified Foreign Media Notes; correspondence between Richard Baum, Susan Lawernce, Cindy Xin Hao and Professor Roderick MacFarquhar on Sino-US relations.

Printed/ English and Mandarin

VIII. MATERIAL ON INDIA, 1951-2010

1. <u>1951-2010</u>

- 1. The Report of the University Education Commission: Part 1- Vol. II (1951) Government of India Press. (664 pp)
- 2. The Report of the University Education Commission: Part -2 Vol. II (1951) Government of India Press. (692 pp)
- 3. Report of the States Reorganization Commission (1955), Government of India Press. (267 pp)
- 4. Report of the Indian Delegation to China on Agricultural Planning (1956) Government of India Press, New Delhi. (199 pp)
- 5. Report of the Official Language Commission (1956) Government Press of India. (495 pp)
- 6. The Dalai and the Panchen: Tibet's Supreme Incarnate Lamas (1959) by Observer, Indian Council of World Affairs. (26 pp)
- 7. Report of the Kerala Enquiry Committee (1960) Indian Commission of Jurists. (146 pp)
- 8. *Census of India 1961: Vol. 1* (1961) by A. Mitra, Delhi. (4+534 pp)
- 9. The Sino-Indian Boundary: Texts of treaties, agreements and certain exchange of notes relating to the Sino-Indian Boundary (1962) New Delhi. (49 pp)
- 10. Report on the Committee on Prevention of Corruption (1962) Ministry of Home affairs, New Delhi. (302 pp)
- 11. The Sino-Indian Border Dispute: A legal Approach (1963) by R.S. Arora, Stevens & Sons Limited. (31 pp)
- 12. The Sino-Indian Dispute: Questions and Answers (1963) Government of India Press. (64 pp)
- 13. *The Constitution of India* (1963) Government of India Press. (388pp)
- 14. A Special Report from The Rockefeller Foundation: A Partnership to Improve Food Production in India (1963) by Carroll P. Streeter, The Rockefeller Foundation. (137 pp)
- 15. India and Southeast Asia 1947-1960: A Study of India's Policy towards the Southeast Asian Countries in the Period 1947-1960 (1963) by Ton That Thien, Geneva. (384 pp)
- 16. Eastern Economist (1964) The Madras Advertising CO., Private LTD. (275 pp)
- 17. Sikh Mysticism: The Sevenfold Yoga of Sikhism (1964) by Mohan Singh Uberoi, Amritsar. (72 pp)
- 18. A Journey of Friendship: Indira Gandhi (1966) The Statesman, New Delhi. (44 pp)
- 19. Report of the Education Commission 1964-66 (1966) Government of India Press. (692 pp)
- 20. *The Privy Purse: Legal and Morla Aspects (1967)* Tata Press Limited. (44 pp)
- 21. *Indian Agricultural Atlas* (1969) Map Publication Office, India. (76pp)

Printed/English

- 22. Fundamental Rights and the Indian Constitution (1969) by K. Santhanam, Ahmedabad. (Write-up/62 pp)
- 23. Rehat Maryada: A Guide to the Sikh way of Life, translated by Kanwaljit Kaur and Indrajit Singh (1971) The Sikh Cultural Society. (21 pp)
- 24. Caste, Class and Communism in Kerala (1972) by W. Klatt, Asian Affairs. (Press Clippings/13 pp)
- 25. Communist Party of India (Marxist): Political Resolution (1978) Jullundur. (60 pp)
- 26. Shah Commission of Inquiry: Interim Report I (1978) New Delhi. (94 pp)
- 27. Shah Commission of Inquiry: Interim Report II (1978) New Delhi. (147 pp)
- 28. Memorandum of Action Taken on first and Second Reports of the Commission of Enquiry Headed by Justice J.C. Shah. (68 pp)
- 29. Report of the Committee of Panchayati Raj Institutions (1978) New Delhi. (301 pp)
- 30. Collective Conflict in India (1988) by James Manor, Conflict Studies. (27 pp)
- 31. *Prime Minister P.V. Narasimha Rao visits China, September 6 to 9, 1993* (1993) Ministry of External Affairs, New Delhi. *(26 pp)*
- 32. An International Corporate Conference on China and India: Different Roots, Differing Routes (1995) Fairbank Centre, Harvard University. (21 pp)
- 33. India's Economic Reforms (1996) Harvard University,
 Boston. (11pp)
- 34. Bhartiya Janata Party: For a Strong and Prosperous India, Election manifesto 1996, Bhartiya Janata Party, New Delhi. (79 pp)
- 35. A Subaltern Studies Reader 1986-1995 (1997) by Ranajit Guha, The University of Minnesota. Enclosing a letter (296 pp)
- 36. Environmental Management, Equity and Ecofeminism: Debating Inda's Experience (1998) by Bina Agarwal, The Journal of Peasant Studies. (40 pp)
- 37. Harappan Necropolis at Farmana in the Ghaggar Basin (2010) Vasant Shinde, Toshiki Osada, Akinori Uesugi and Manmohan Kumar, Indian Archaeological Society. (103 pp)
- 38. Statement on Economic Policy, Janata Party, New Delhi. Includes material collected by Subramaniyam Swamy along with a press Clipping on 'India: The War Over History' (32 pp)

© Ashoka Archives of Contemporary India, Ashoka University, Sonepat, Haryana (India)